A
.C_ABv_OI CABOT CORPORATION - c sox 1395 MIDLAND TEXAS
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CERCY C. O'QUINNK

Hoevemner 1, 1960

ew liexico (il Conservation Tommission
?. C. 2o 204%

Hobbs, tew liexico
Gentlemen:

Enclosed oleass find triplicate copies of Foi
“riiscellanecus Motices® on Cabot Corporation's Howard rFleet
Mo. 2 in the King-Devonlan Field, Lea Uounty, Jew llexico.

This well was »slugged kack and re-perfcrated early last month
and was tested for a daily flowing rate of 240 bopd. However,
after flowing approximately 21 days, ths well ceased to flow
due to water eacroachment. As shown on the enclosed form, we
intend to shut off the present perforations and perforate
higher in the Devonian secticn.

very truly vours,

ercy C. O'Quinn
ist. Prod. Supt.

cc: Atlantic Refg. Co.
Gulf ©il Corp.
Forest Cil Corp.



